‘United Nations Nations Unies

ECCNOMIC ~ CONSFIL
AND ECONOMIQUE

UNRESTRICTED

E/AC.E/SR.Th
23 August 1G4o

SOCIAL COUNCIL.  ET SOCIAL

ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL
Ninth Sessicn

ECONOMIC COMMITTEE

SUMMARY REC(RD CF THE SEVENTY.FOURTE MEETING

- Held ot the Palais des Neticne, Geneva,
on Monday, 8 August 1945, at 10 a.m,

Contents:

ECONCMIC DEVELOPMENT OF UNDER-DEVELOPED COUNTRIES

Tunsl Distritation

~

(Ttem 9 of the Agenda) (Continued) .eeevenenss peges 4 .18

A)



- Page & 0000

'ggesent:

" Cheirmma:

Members:

Austréiia
Belgium

Brazil .
Byelorussian SOR
Chile

China

Denmark

Frence

Indisa

Lebanon

New Zealand
Pern

Poland -
 Turkey

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

United ilingdom
United States of Amsrica

Tenezuels

Revresentatives of Specialized Agencles:

Internationsl Labour Organization
Food and Agriculture Organizatiqn

United Naticns Educational,
Scilentific end Cultursl
Orgenization ‘

International Bank for )
Recenstruction end Development)

Internationsl Monetary Fund )
World Health Organization

_international Refugee Organization

Mr. SANTA CRUZ.

Mr,
De,

Mr,

WATXFR

van TICHELEN
CAMPOS™
MAZURENKO
MULLER

P.C. CEANG
IVERSEN

de SEYNES

- ADARKAR

FAKIM
SUTCH
TORRES BELON

Miss CZARRO

I‘h‘ .

Mr.
Mr.

M.

Mr.,
Mr,

Mr.
Mr,

Mr.

Mr,

Mr,

SARPER

EOLPAROV
FLEMING
STINEBOWER

NASS
MIRALLES

EVANS
OLSEN

BERKELEY

LOPEZ -HERRARTE

AARONSON

Migs BROWN



E/AC.6/SR, Tk

Page 3
Consultauts from Non-Governmental Organizations:
Category (b):
World's Young Wom=n's Associstion Mrs, Fox
Secretarist:
Mr, Cwen Assistant Secretary-Generel
For Economic Affairs
Mr, Weintraub Director of the Division of
Economic Stabiliiy end
Development
Mr. Chalmers-Wright Division of Social Activities

M», Dumontet Secretary to the Cormittes



E/AC.&G/SR.","IL
Page 4

ECONOMIC DEVELOSMENT OF UNUER-DEVELOPTD COUNTRIES (Item 9 of the Council
Agenda) (Documents E/f1327, E/1327/Add.1, E/1327/Add.1/Corr.1,
F/1227/k34.1/Corr,2, £/1333, E/1333/Corr.1, E/1233/Add.1, £/1345,
7/1245/Corr,1, E/1373/Rev.l, /1381, E/1383, E/1383/Acd.1, T/14iCB
E/AC.E/39, E/AC.6/4%0, T/AC.G/ML, E/AC.6/W,52, BE/AC.6/k2, B/AC.E/%3,
E/AC.6/hk, B/AC.6/45 ) E/AC.6/46, E/1356). (Continmed)

Reletions betwsen the United Nations snd the Regional Orgonizaticons
(Tocumente E/AC.6/k2 end B/AC.6/45) (Continued)

)

The CHAIRMAN drevw the attenticn of the mseting +0 the joint
draft resolution (Document E/AC.6/L3) presented by the delegaticns of
Brazil, Chile, Peru, Venszuela end the United Stetes of Americe and %o

the Australian emendment thereto (TPocument E/AC.6/L5).

Mr, WALIER (Australia), exploining his amendment, said he
supported the joint draft resolution because he wisaed t0O Bes
collabvoretion achievsd with regional orgenizeticns not only in Letin
Amsrica, but as a general principle; ke especlelly had in view the
South Facific Commissicon, His smsndment was merely intended to avoid
the extremely complicaoted arraagements for comsultation which would
have to be made if both the Secretary-Gsueral and the specialized
agencies were authorized to consult with ell the regional orgenizations

engag=d in technical assistance,

Mr. CAMPOS (Brszil) accepted both the Australian smendment
end the verbal emendment proposed by the United States representative

at the previous meeting, to the effect that the word "inter-governmwental"

shovuld be inserted ze gualification of the terr "regionzl orgsnizations"

~in the first operative paragraph of the draft resolution.

Mr., HASS (Venezuela) accepted the United States smendment,
Ee would not onpose the Auetralian emendment, though its desirsbility
might cdepend on whether a centralized vattern of co-operation were

adopted or nct,

The CEAIRMALT noted the general agresment of the other sponsors/
of the draft resolution to eccept the United States smendment, and put

the Austrelisn amsndment to the vote.

The Committee adopted the Australisn amendment (Document
E/AC.6/L45) by 11 votes to O with 5 abstentions,




T B/AL.O/ORTH

~

Page 5

The Conm3t+ce adoptea the joint regelution submitted by the

it e o et —— et r——— e, ToA——IL < SO, f——t 88 o

delegations of Brazil, Chils, Peru, Venszuels and the United otaues

of America (Document B/AC.6/k3), es amencded, by 13 votes to O with

3 abgtentions,

—— e e

Methods of Finerncing Econowm’c Development of Under-developed Arsas
(Documents E/1356 - Annex F, E/AC.E/UWk, EfAC.6/ko and E/AC.6/4Q)

The CIATRMAN drew the attention of the meeting to the thres
draft resolutions,
Cormissicn, (Document E/1356 - Annex F), by the Indien delegastion
(Document E/AC.A/44) end by the Brazilien, Chileen and Unitedl Stetes

delegations jointly (Document T/AC.5/LG),

He invited opinions ss 0 which should be zdopted as the bagic

text,

Mr, ADARXKAR (Indis) considered that the draft resolution of
the Zconomic and Emplcyment Conwission had becoms out of date,
and that i+ would regquire considersvle revisicn., He proposed that
the joint draft resolution suvmitted by the delegations of Brazil,
Chile and the United Stetes of America, which was more comprehensive

then his own, shonld be taken as the basic text. He was willing to

2
withdraw the greater part of his own dreft resolution, in the Lope
thet either sub-veragraph 2 (c) or vsrasgraph 3 would be acceptable to

the sponsors of the joint draft resolution for incorporation therein.

Mr, MAZURENRC (Byelorussian Soviet Sccialist Republic)
maintained thet eny proposal relating to the finsncing of eccnomic
development of under-developed countries should take into sccornt the
extracts from the report of the third session of the Sub-Commission on
Economic Development, reproduced as Appendix IV to Document E/1333,
That repcrt rightly emphasized ihe necessity of making full use of the
naticnal resources of the under-developed countries therselves, and of
regexding the role cf external finsncing es subsidiary. FHe wished to
endorse the views expressed by the Sub-Commission as to the conditions
which should govern foreign financiel aid: first, thaet foreigan
financing should contribtute to national independence in the spirit cf

the Charter of tke United Nations; secondly, that i% should coutribute

pressntsed resnectively by the Economic and Buployment

,.tQ the development of the intermal rescurces of under-developed countries



L/ACO/SR.Th

Pags 6

and territories, especially to the development of nationsl industry =nd
agriculture; ani thirdly, that it should not be made in 2 monner

detrimental to the naticnal interesis end sovereignty of the under-
develoved countries, or linked with any political or economic
priviieges for the capital erporting ccuntries, the establishment of
military bssse stec., Such conditions should forn tke tasis for sny

golntion of the problem,

Mr, ATAREAR (India), explaining his emendment, said thet while
he fully agreed with the prezmble to the joint draft resolution
bregented by the Dslegaticns of Brazil, Chile and the United States of
America, the operative part, in desling with forsign finencing, seemed
to concentrete exclusively on private foreign investments, ignoring the
pessibility of public foreign investments, though the topic defined in
sub-parzgraph (a) as covering "the existing conditions governing foreign
investments" suggested thet the proposed studies might have a broader
8cope, HNearly all delegntions had zgreed thset existing egencies did
not entirely meet requirements in so far as public financing wes
ccacerned, Though the Internationzl Bank for leconsiruction and
Zevelopment hed done useful wort, perticnlsrly in regeri to
reccnstruction, it was itself financed either directly or indirectuly by
nrivate sournes of investment, which were guided in their operations by
strictly coumercisl considerstione, The Bank was therefore practicall;
obliged %o ignore schemss which showed no direct comrercial productivity
In viev of the incireased requirements in international investments
wkich might be anticinpated in the future, the whole question, Including
the functions of the Bank, ghould be re-examined. In the Zconomic
end Fmployment Commission, and in its Sub-Ccmmissior cn Economic
TCevelopment, the question had already given rise to scme
controvergy. The Indisn representative to the latter btody, in his
Yersonal capecity, had then suggested the creation of a new agency to
£ill the existing gepe. Such an agency need not de set up immediately,
but it wss esssntial to consider both the theoretical premises and
the ovganizational requirements of an eventual new agency for the purpoce
defined. Whot he advocated was an impartial, fact-finding enguiry, such
as could only be cnrried out elther by the Benk itself. or by.the Eccaumic
and Socizl Council thrcugh its orgens., The Bank, however, was bound to

ghow some reluctance to reform its own structure; it had not been in



- B/aU,0/0n. 74
Page 7

-

favour of expanding its operations in the field under discussion, and
gome ccuniries had felt that their svplications for credits hed besn
ignored, There was alsc the view that the Bank was not in 2 position
to float loans to the extemt required., It wes, indeed, impossible to
Judge &t the present stage to what extont the Bank had fulfilled its
functions; and for that reason he would like either the Secrstary-
Ceneral or the Fconomic and Exployment Commission to study the whole
question, as nroposed in the alternative operative clauses of his
original draft resolution. That proposal was submitted in no spirit
cf carping criticism, but in the seme constructive spirit as had

inspired the founders of the Bank itself,

Mr, HAKIM (Lebanon) regretted that consideration of the
important problem of financing economic development in the vnder-
developed countries was peing sc long delayed. He realized that for
various rcascns any vositive action wes now impossiblez gnd he therefore
suprorted the Jjoint draft resolution as at least prepering the'way
for action in the future. EHe deprecated, however, the qualifying
phrase "if possible" iIn ths first coerative psragraph, end wished to
stress the necsssity of a comprehensive discussion at the next session
of the Economic and Sccial Council of action necessary to stimulate
capital formetion, While he did not formslly move the deletion of
that phrose he urged ths Council to deal with the watter at its next

gegssion 28 he had suggested.

He agreed with the Indien representative, wnose amendment he
supported, that the topic of the survey defined in sub-parsgrarh (a)
implied an enjuiry ¢n brosder lines than was providsd for in ths
explenatory text, which proposed that attention should be concentrated
exclusively on the situation in the under-developed countries, with no
comsideration of the factors affecting the outflow of foreign investments
in the advenced countries. fhe seme concentration on conditions in
the under-developed countries was apparent in sub-paragrsphs (a), (b),
(C), (d) and (%)g The Indisn amendment calling for a siudy dealing
with possible geps in the external public financing of economic
development of under-developed countries and the question whether such
gaps could be bridged by the amplification of the functions and powers

of ths Intermational Bank or by the creation of a new agency, was

tkerefore ovportune, The Economic and Social Council should study the



B/LC WO,/ ORTH
Page &

extent to whick the Baak would be able to contribute to such finsncing;
to suggest the desirability of such & study implied no criticism of the
Bark which, like all specialized agencies, had its specific field of

activity., It wes more appropriate that the Economic end Socisl Council
should entrust such & study to one of its own Commissions than to ths

Szcretary-Genersl, end he therefore urged the Indian representative to
withéraw sub-varagraph 2 (¢) of his proposal, snd to submit psrzgraph 3

thereof es s formal amendment vo the joint draft resolution,

Mr, MUTLER (Chile) said that the Lebaness representative's
zemerkg concerning snb-paresgraph (2) seemed to him very much to the

oint. He

g

, for his part, would have no objection to the inclusion at
the appropriste noint in sub-paragraph'(a) of the Jjoint draft resolution
of the words "ths capital-exporting countriss on the one hand and the
undsr-develcped countries on the other hand", eand ke wished to proposé

trhat formally.

As tc the part to be plared by the Internmational Bank in financing
economic development, it had already been dealt with in Genersl Assembly
Reaolution 198 (ITI) and in various Council resolutions, Moreover, it
wes understcod thet the specislized agencies ware o play s large part
in the execution of the development progremms; that directly coricerned
the Bank. He did not think, therefores, that the Indian delegaticn's

smsndment was absolutely necsssary.

Mr, STINEBGWER (United States of America) considered that the
Indian representetive's obssrvations were Jjustified in one reapeci the
topic announced in sub-paragreph (a) suggested & more comprehengive
trestoent of foreign investments than was provided for in the rest of
the text. He wished t0 recall, however, that the United States
representative in the Council (see Document E/SR.303) had been optimistic
about the aveilebility of capital for forelgn investment sbrcad, zdding
thet there was little need for elaborate discussion of the sdvantagss
and diszdventeges of cne or other method of pirocuring such cepital, but
that the need was rather for specific sction to increass the effective
demsnd and to provide conditions which would attract more cepital into
urder-developed srezs, action which would heve to be Initiated lergsly
by the under-dsveloped countries themseives, While the promotion of

an internationsl flow of capltal and the provision of sppiropriate



E/AC,6/SR. T4
Page 9

institutions hed been frequently diecussed, from the time o the
Bretton Wouds Conference onwards, the process of formation of
domsetic copitel at all stages of development had received
comperativoely little attention, Esnes the need for the studies
proposad in thke joint draft resolution, Though there &ere obvious
differances betwveen highly Jeveloped and under-devcloped countries,
all countries had to pass through a stege of domestic capitsl fermation
ard history showed no exaupls of economic develorment brought sbouw
greciugively cr sven preponderently by foreizn investment., That did
rot mean that foreign investment was unimportent, but only trat it
wes desirable to heve more light on the processes of domestic

investment and the coatrivution it could mekxe 1o economic devslopment.

Replying to the Lobanese repressntative, he seid that ths only
thing that 2 study of Tactors ir the capital-exporting countries
cculd show wos that in the United States of America there wers no
laws or rcgulations or governmantsl prectices restricting the flow of
Privete cepitsl sbroad, Therefore, although ou the surfece the jeint
draft resolution might appear to study only one aspect of the bproblem,
the other prssumed aspsct in fact »nrovided no msterizl for study.
While he could not guarentes that lsws, regulations snd economic
rolicies affecting the intvermaticnal flow of privete capital did
net exist in other of the more highly developed countriss of the
world, he did not believe that they constituted a significant or
geriousg problem. Certsinly his Govermmsnt would not force American
cepital to go abrood any more than i1t would compsl it to remain at
home, The investment of capital abrosd was a matter for the
individual judgment of the investor in the light of the investment
opportunitiss offered. It was therefore those opportunities which

called for study.

With regerd to the Indien smcndmsny, he saw no advantage in

’
gending back to the Zconomic snd Employmsnt Commission & problem on
vhich it hed slready proncunced itself uneduivocally by majority vote.
Paragraph 32 of its Report (Document E/1356, page 13) stated that the
Commission felt thet there was no need for the creation of & new
international agency in the field of intermetional finance, Ths
determination of the existence of gaps in externsl finencing, thot wes

- §9,say an evaluation of needs and opportunities and the extent to




which they met the commercial and banking standesds of existing
leonding institutions, was a guestion which the Secretariat could not
possibly enswer, It was most unlikely thet the Secretariat would =
be able to go any further than the stage attained dy the study of
the Food and Agriculture Orgenization, and while the latter had not
given rise t0 any final conclusions, it was doubtful vhether such
conclugions could be drawn at all, The test of whether a new
intearmaticnal institution wag required would coume only when the
representatives of some country or another on the Board of
Governors of the International Bank for Reconstruction end Develodment
could report that a desirabls projsct had bsen turned down because
the Bank's standards were too exacting, It was true, as the Indian
representative hed sald, that there had been some disssetisfacticn
that the Bank had not shown greater activity, especizally in the
nwetter cof develorment loans, On a previous occasicn the United
States representative in the Economic and Socisl Council had
expressed the hore that that activity would be intensgified and that
had actually come about, There was a difference between aspiratioms,
needs or vrospects, and development projects whick had reached a
Stage where they could command finenciel support. But in the field
of agricultursl financing, where the nsed wes greatest, the
Preparatory Commission on World Food had proposed in 1946 that the
Director-General of the Food and Agriculture Organization and the
Executive Directors of the International Bank should forward a
report to the Economic and Social Council if at any time en
agricultural project had been held up through lack of adeguate
financial facilities, In the three years that had slapsed since
then no such case had arisen. If the Indisn amendment envisaged

a study as to the desirability of further lending institutions,
evidence would have to be submitted that existing institutions had
failed to service any well worked out project that had been
pregented to them, He knew of one insi¢nce, in fact, where a country
had received more favourable trestment than its own Executive
Dirsctor of the Benk had expected. If, on the other hand, the
Indian amendment relerred to the rroposal put forward by the Indian
representative on the Sub-Commission on Economic Development
concerning a subsldy-granting institution, his delegation did not

see ony possgibility at rresent of bringing such an institution



into being,

- For the reasone he had given, he was doubtful whether studies
by the Secretery-Gesneral on the lines suggested by the Indian
arendment could yield sny fmitful results. The joint dreft
resolutiva already before the Conmittee laid so heavy a burden of
rcsegrch on the Secretariat that nothing further should be ssked

for unless it wae certoin to produce useful results.

Mr, HAKIM (Lebsnon) considerei thet the United States
representative was guilty of illogicality in aduitting thet some
countries might have laws or regulations restricting the export of
cepital, =nd at the same time denying the need for studying such
caseg, The fect that tliere were no such laws or regulations in
the United States of America could ussiully be brought out in such
a study. The suggssted ctudy, however, did not concern cnly laws
end regulations, tut aleo finencial policies, The United States
of America corld not claim to have no rolicy in respect of foreign
investuente; 2nd he doubted whether any gouvernment coulld do so.

It was imvortan®t snd only equiteble that the policies of the mors
advanced countries skhould bz studied if thke Council was to examinec
conaiticng affecting the fiow of investment towards the under-

develorvel countries.

Mr. XCLPAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) endorsed

the insistence of tra Byelorussian renresentative that methods of
finsncing econowic development in the under-developed countries
should be guided by the princivles est forth in Appendix IV of
Doorment /1333, particularly those set out in paragvephs 4, 5, §,
15, 2% 2nd 30 therecf. Important points in thet document wers: that
inancing of economic development should be based on the maximum
robilization and utilization of domesvic finencial resources, since
it shounld include foreign exchange resources opntained by the erwort
trade of the country; that, in crder that the under-developed countries
might be eble to maximize and effectively utilize their foreign
exchange resources for the purpose of economic development, no
obstacles should be placed in +the way of their export trede by the
more developed countries; and that the undsr-developad countries
should be given every facility for making rational uge of their

foreign sssets. Further points were that where foreign capital




entered into the financing of econcmic developmsnt, its role
siiould always he a suborainate one, since the introduction of
foreism cenital shculd not run counter to the basic objective of
economic development, and should not be maede in & monner Or on
conditions detrimontoel to the national interest and soverelgnty of
the under-developed countries or be linked with sny political or
economic - ~ivileges for thao capital exporting countries, the

estebliskrant of military bteses and £0 on,

Again, Annex IV noted that the mobilizetion of internal
savings was helped by agricultural development., Thersfcre, the
Sub-Commission on Economic Development had recommended reasures for
granting to the operators of small and mediuvm-sized farms chsap
credits for the purchase of suprplies. With regard to forsign
financing, every country, as noted in the Sub-Commission's Report,
had obviously the right to decide the extent to which it wanted
foreign finance and the form in which 1t wanted it, for instancs
whether by private loans or by bilateral arrangements, Out of the
experience of ths past two years the Sub-Commissicn had pointed out
the danger to the under-developed countriss of inter-govsrnmental
financing determined by political and military rather than by
economic Tactors. That experience should be borne in mind in
drafting any recommendations for submission to the General Assembly,
together with the fact that the under-developed countries, as was
likewise pointed out, hed shered only to a very limitad extent in
such credits and in general not for purposes of economic developmsnt,
From the .iort list of recommendstions in the Sub-Cemmission's Report,
the Committee shouldl s=2lect those items which were most useful, in
gpite of thé fazt that the proposels of the Sub-Commission had been
‘rejected by & majority of the Eccnomic and Employment Cormission,
Unless the dreft resolution formulated by the Committee reflected
the recomrendations in Appendix IV to the Sscretary-General's Report
(Document E/l333) the Soviet Union delegation would be unsble to

vote for it,

Although the United States representative had declared thet there
were no laws preventing the exvort of cepital from his country, the
Lebenese revresentative hed been right in emphasizing that policies
could be as effective as laws in that respect. It was well known

that the policy of Wall Street was not directed to gupporting the



econioric indapenienca of uniler-developed countries., An snalysis of
gvrch policies would be unsiul and the Indisn representetive had

denes well fo prorege their stvdy. He regrested however that the
Inden reyreventotive had described ths vievws adopted by the
Sub-Commission for Econcmic Developmsnt in Mzrch lest as out of date,

The Soviet Union dcleratnun ¢ould not agree with such a statement.

Mr. TVIRSEN (Denmsrk) egreed in general with the draft
regolution submitted jointly by the delsgatioms of Brezil, Ckile,
and the United States of America. he donbtad, hovever, whether
the title of sub-pora-rsph (8) was a&s wide in scope as that of the
draft resolution proposad by the Econoric and Epmployment Commission
in Annex F of its Report. The sddition of a phrass refsrring to
a survey of tre conditions goverming forsign investmsnts was
cdesiradble, Ile thought thnat the first cperative paragravh was bvadly
forrmlated, as it mads no evecific rafersnce to capitel formation
in mnder-develoned countries or to conditions which might stimmlate

trha inflow of canitsl,

He doubted the utility of embarking upon a siundy cdealing with
the questicns of whether thers were gaps in ths external finencing
of the economic desvelormant of unier-develorzd countries and
whatlher the amplificaticn of the functious and povwers of the

Internstional Bank for Reconstruction end Developument was degirable,

Vr, FIEMING (United Kingdom), expleining his Goverument's
arendmerts (Document E/AC.6/4G) to the join% draft resolution, said
that the title of sub.parsgraph (a) 4id not correspond with the

-

explanation of the contenits, and his amendment was introduced with

2
tha purpose of harmonizing the two. In equity, tihe suggestion that
conditions sheuld be studied in capital-exporting countries was
ettractive, but he thouzht trat such a study should be deferred to

e loter svage., From evidence supplied by the Inbternstional Bank
for Reconstructicn and Develupment snd from oObservetions made Loth
in Lis own country end in the United States of America, the

limiting fectors in the flow of canritel to tnder-developed countries
wers ti~ gbsence of properly worked-out projects and, to a certain
extent, leck of confidence on the nart of privaete investors. Thers
should therefore be a preliminary stage in which there should be
studies of conditions in less developed countries and of projscts

of technical ssgsistence, When technical sssistance had proved its



vorth and ths Interneticnal Bank and the other orgenizations
ccncerned Yad found whoether resources wers sufficlent to meet the
demsnds; and when, efter such experience, it had been shown whether
privets investmont was increasing: then there could ©oe an
eramination of the auastion of whsther there should be a change in
tha structure of the Bank and in international finsncial pclicy in
that field. Suck an exawm'nation would probably be nscessary, but it
wes at the moment prsmetare., Fe would thersefore proposs the adoptlion
of the title suggested in paregreph 1 of his amendment; and he would

oppose the Indian amsndwmsit.

Hie second emendment merely comp.essed sub-paragraphs (b)
and (c) of the joint Draft lIesolution into one, as those two sections
appearced to overlap., He d1d not press the suggestion he had made in
an earlier meseting that there should be a special study of double
exatlon; suchk a study, if considered rslevant, might be included

in his proposed amendment under "fiscal =nd other means"

He had besn influenced in his suggestion that sub-naragraph (a)
should be deleted by the thought that a great straln would bs irposnd
on the Secretarist by ths largs nuwtor of important studies that
were teing asksd for, Any exemination of the airect effects of
various typss of aconomic &avelcpmént projscts on the volume and rate
cf saving would be both da:fficult end unprrcductive of results.
Projscts of socisl valus might have very little sffect on savings, and
in eny case projects of all kinds would vary according to the country
and the circumstances: the same projscts lesding to sevinzs of
different types in different countries, Tae examination would
thersfore be unnecsgsary et the present etage; if it were vanted it
should, in any case, be required as a direct study, not indirectly

as part of a stvdy on methods of finsncing economic derelovmsnt.

Ye agreed with the Danish repressntative that the words Ycapital

formaetvion! were unsuitabl = .ad he suggested that they should be

replaced by "flow of capital”,

Mr. ~SINTRAUB, Director cf the Division of Lconomic
Otabllity and Development, eaid that the studiee ssited for in the
Jjeint Draft Resolution were difficult and heavy undertakiags. It would
be difficult tc prepsre them all in time for the next session of the

Council. Wkile every effort would be mads to ensure that they were,



he suggested that the second opsrative paragraph be smended by
delating the words "in anticipation of this discussion” after

the werds "Secretary-General", and by inserting after the word
"stndisg" the words "snd conplete as many as is found possidvle in

anticiocaticn of the discussion at the next session of the Council,.

A study of the direct effects of types of economic develonment
projiects on tie volume ani rate of savings had been considered by
the Secretary-General, and hed been placsd, smong others, on the
agenda of the mesting of experts which would be held st Leke Success
late in October 194G, to discuss various topics relating to the

financing of economic Cevelowment. It wes unlikely that all the

studies could bs completsd before the nert session ol the Council,

Mr. ADAREAR (India) accevted the contentioca that internal
financing would play a larger part than external in the economic
development of under-develovned countries., He had made a distinction
that was relevant at sn earlier meeting between undeveloped and
less developed countries, the latter of which could, to some
extent, mobilize domestvic savings, whersas ths former could not.
Put, while it wes impossibls to judge the sxsct amount that would
be rejuired, it was clear that for years to come the smount of
external Tinancing would have t¢ ve much greater than it was at

Trassnt,

He hed not sald, as the Soviet Union representstive had
thougl.t, that the vievws adopted by the Sub-Commission wers ocut of
date, He hed merely =ald that much of the drsft resolution in
Annex F to the kenort of the Tccnomic and Employment Coumission was
out of date because fresh data had become availabdle since it had

been formilated.,

The questicn of a2 study of the existence of possible gaps in
external financing had not been disposed of by the Economic and
Employment Comuission, which had merely expressed somevhat dogmatic
views on the subject. It was essential that all the factors in the
problem stould be cleerly brought out and an account given of the
number of anplications received by the International Bank for
Reconstruction and Developuent, the number refused, and the reasons

for refusal, the views of the Bank on technicel assistance, its



rositicn if the projects of technical assistance were fully worked
out, ag they were now being, and its ability to mset the regquirements
of the under-developad countries, as well as the possibilities of
sunplementing its powers cr breeting other agencies to do what it
conld not do., A comvlete rsconsideration of principles was reguired
in the light of tke enormous tosk now being undsrtsken and the bvest
time to attempt such reconsidsration was before tlie programme was
embarited upon., It did not metier much whether the Secrstary-General

or the Ecounowic end Employmert Coumission cerried out the study.

Mr. MULLER (Chile) noted the diffecence between the
attitude zdopted in the United States ol America and the restriciions
on capital exports at present in forne in the United Kingdom whick
wae fully understandablz in view of balance of payment cifficulties.
Everything was relative in that matter, however, for even in the
United Stetes a special bod; was respensible for supervising the grant
of private credits abrecad and for varning sxporteres of capital against
posgible rizks., The last considzrandum of the joint draft resolution
noted certain conditions governing the investment of carital abroad,
gince it alluded, for examole, t0 the abolitiun of double tazation.
He asked the representatives of the United Stetes of America ani the
United ¥'ngiom if those considerations did not anpear to them 0

ustify the maintenance of his zmerimont.

Fr, CAIEOS (Erszil) agresd with the Chilean representetive's

bropoged addition to sub-paragravh () of trs joint draft resolution.
- - s

a
uggssted that ths woxds "on the wsrt of the under-devsloped

s
)
tz

countries" should be dsleted from the end of the paragraph as a

consequentizl smendmont.

Mr., STINEDOWSR (United Statss of America) had no objecticn
to the amendment pronossd by the remresentative of the Secretery-
General, which was in harmony with the Tirst operstive parsgraph
of the Jjoint draft resoluticn., He doudted waether there could
be any further useful discussion on the problem until the studies
redquestod hed been prepared; if they were not prerared, discussion

at the next session of the Council wes likely to e incomplete.



He agrced that the wurds "capital formatlon" were not vary
hapny, iLut the variants prepouged Wsre NOL very suitable either; he
himself would suggeet the words "cepital investment", which would
tnclule the Forumetion of capital in its domestlc aspsct and the Tlow

of capital from the extermal pointy of view,

I7 tie Chilean awendment to sub~paragraph (a) were to be
incorgoveted, it would raguire clarificatien. is country vas
considering quostions like guarsntees covering the transfer of funds
and the ravision of dcuble tsxation of investment, While every
cenital-irpunting couutry, actual or potential, would onpose mﬁasﬁres
ghoving discriminatory treatwent in favour of for  n capitel, the
Committse <nould also refrain from recommending w "L ves to capitel-
exporting countriss favouring vreferential treatiment for foreign
inveatiant, The soudy siiculd thesefors he ome of conditions preventing
the flow of investuwent and of weasures which would stimulate such a flowW,
While rnot oproging the Chileon modificasicon very strongly, therefore,

he weuld »refer the United Kingiom amendument,

ir., BATIM (Lehsnon) said that the study should be a purely
facturl one of the situation as a whole in go far as it affected the
flow of ezpital to unievr-developad countrises, It should not merely
bz a study of factors lmpeding the flow, and there should be no
implied suggestion thet the reason for the exeminaticn was that the
under-dsveleped counitriss wers putting obatscles in the way of

investusnt from abrosi.,

Fe had no objection to the amendmsnt proposed by the representative-
of the Secretary-Gensral, but he felt that the study should not be
over-delayed, and that there should be 2 discussion, or at lsast the

beginning of a discuseion, at the nsxt session.

Mr, TLEMING (United Kingdom) thought thet investment, in
the Tnited States propossd amendment to the first operative paragraph
of the joint dreft resoluticn, now seemed t0 include other aspscts
than the financing of development, Fe was prepered to accept the
amendment, however, 1if efter the words "cepitel investment" were added

the words "whether financed from”.

The Committee adopted sub-paragrph (a) of the jJoint dreft

resolution subpitted by the delegations of Brezil, Chile snd the United
States of Americe (Document E/AC.6/L6) as emended by the Chilean

representative by 8 votes to O with 9 abstentions,




Mr, FLEMIZG (United Kingdow), in view of the Cormittee's
decision to adopt sub-paragraph (a), withdrew his amendment to the
title of thet paragravh.

The Prazilisn, Chilean and United States representatlves eccepted
the United Kingdom rerresentatlve's yropusal to delete sub-paragrephe (b)
end (c) end to substitute for them a single paragraph, further amended
by the addition of the vords "veriocus types of" vpefore the word
"financial" and of the words "already existing in the less developed
countries and those which could be most effective in promoting" after the

words "institutions".

The Committes rejected, by 9 votes to o, with 4 abstentions, the

a1

United Kingdom proposal that sub-peragreph (d4) of the joint draft

resolution should be deletsd.

The Committee rejected, by 7 votes to 2, with 9 sbstentions, the

Indian proposal thet varagrevh 2 (c¢) of the Indien Draft Resolution

should be added betwsen sub-varagraphs (d) and (e) of the joint

Draft Resolution.

The Committee sdopted by 7 votes to 5, with 3 abstentions, the

Indian proposal to add paragravh 3 of the Indian draft resolution to

the end of the joint draft resolution.

The Committee adopted by 14 votes to 3, with 1 abstention,

Brazilisn, Chilean asnd United States joint draft resolution ss
amended (Document E/AC.6/L46).

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) said that he had
abstained from voting on the amended resolution because of the
addition of thke parsgraph inviting the Economic and Employment
Commission to give further coneideration to the question whether there
were gape in the externesl financing of economic dsvelopment of under-
developed countries end whether the amplificetion of the functions and
powers of the International Bank or the creation of new agencies would
help fill such gaps 1f they existed, He regarded that paragraph as
imposing a task on the Economic and Fuployment Commission thst was
outside ite prover functions, He wished to give notice that he would

raige the metter in the Council,

The pﬁeting rogse at 1,10 p.m,






